



NATHAN WANG

UI | VISUAL DESIGNER

Chicago, Illinois
+1.773.968.3350
nate.m.wang@gmail.com
www.nathanmwang.com

BIOGRAPHY

Hello, my name is Nathan Wang and I'm a UI/Visual Designer. I'm a restless creator and my passions lie in integrating seamless solutions with designs that best represent the product's identity while creating an enjoyable user experience. Thirsty for knowledge, I believe that always keeping an open mind and always improving oneself is an essential trait to becoming a better designer.

Bē /nathanmwang
🐦 /nathanmwang
in /nathanmwang

EXPERIENCE

- INTEGRITY SOLUTIONS**
VISUAL DESIGNER | MAY 2016 - NOV 2016
Partnered with creative director in redesigning Integrity Solutions current website. Assisted in style exploration and designing high-fidelity mockups.
- RUBY WATERCOLOR**
BRAND & WEB DESIGNER | NOV 2015 - MAY 2016
Collaborated with a Chinese artist on establishing and creating a new brand identity and developing a personal portfolio showcasing her artwork.
- DESIGNATION LABS**
UI/VISUAL DESIGNER | APR 2015 - OCT 2015
Learned full-stack design and applied knowledge to mock and client projects. Collaborated in an agile environment to design and develop responsive websites and mobile apps using design thinking.
- UNBOUND ART**
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | SEP 2014 - APR 2015
Established and managed a strong, consistent brand identity throughout all collateral, packaging, web and display designs.

EDUCATION

- FROM SEP 2010 - MAY 2014**
Lake Forest College
Bachelor of Arts in Studio Art &
Digital Media Design

KNOWLEDGE

BRAND IDENTITY **ANIMATION**
HTML & CSS **RAPID PROTOTYPING**
TYPOGRAPHY **WIREFRAMING**
UI/UX DESIGN
AGILE METHODOLOGY

SOFTWARE SKILLS

ILLUSTRATOR
PHOTOSHOP
SUBLIME EDITOR
SKETCH
INVISION